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WATER & RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY

MEMORANDUM

To: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator

CO: Nancy Lueck, Finance Director
Cinda Hilger, Secretary

From: Jon Koch, WRRF Director

Date: August 27, 2019

Re: HSW Project Change Order #1

INTRODUCTION: Leander Construction, Inc. (LCI) has submitted a change order for extra
work done on the High Strength Waste (HSW) project. The change order is for seven items
totaling $21,219.79. Now is the time to approve Change Order #1 to the HSW project.

BACKGROUND: Several items have been added together for Change Order #I to the HSW
project. These items have been compiled by City Staff and found to be necessary to complete the
project. See CO #1 attached for a detailed list and reason for the extra work. Several items have
been removed to reduce the cost of the this change order.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE: Staff recommends approval of Change Order #I to
the HSW project in the amount of $21,219.79.

BACKGROUND:

1. HSW project COR #1

"I remember Muscatlne for its sunsets. I have never seen any

on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain






